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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:    Office of State Budget and Management  
 
FROM:    Ryan Eppenberger, Interim DHB Rulemaking Coordinator 
 
DATE: November 6, 2018 
 
RE:   Federal Certification for N.C. Department of Health and Human 

Services, Division of Health Benefits (DHB) Rule Readoption 
 Subchapter 23A – General Program Administration 

 
 
 

Rule-making Coordinator’s Certificate 
 

As Required by GS 150B-19.1(g) 
For Proposed Permanent and Temporary Rules Adopted to 

Implement a Federal Law or which upon Receipt of Federal Funds is Conditioned 
______________________________________________________ 

 
 

10A NCAC 23A .0103 is proposed for readoption to be compatible with federal 
regulations governing Medical Assistance Programs. This rule applies to quality 
assurance measures for the administration of Medical Assistance Programs.  

 
Regulation by the State of North Carolina of quality assurance measures is subject 
to the provisions of 42 CFR Part 431, Subpart P (Quality Control).  The readoption 
of the above-named rule is necessary to comply with these federal regulations. 
 


